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To,

Sub:

Ref:
Sir,

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF)
Shimla, HP.

Additional Forest Land requirement for four laning of NH-05 from Shakral
Village to Dhalli section (Shimla Bypass Package Il from Km 146+300 to Km
156+560 and Shimla Connectivity from Km 0+000 to Km 0+725 for Design length
- 10.985 Km) in already approved FCA case of the entire section from
Kaithlighat to Dhalli (Chainage from Km. 129.050 to Km. 156.507) of NH-22
(New NH-05) for 40.3 Ha in the State of Himachal Pradesh - Reg. Forest
Diversion  Proposal of 19.1788 ha. (Online Proposal no.
FP/HP/road/154923/2022)

(i) Nodal Officer (FCA) Letter No.Ft.48-5731/2022 (FCA) dated 18.10.2022.

Kindly refer to the shortcomings raised by your good office vide letter under

reference for the subject forest proposal. The compliance to the observations is
submitted in the table below.

Sl. Observations raised by Nodal Officer vide letter dated Compliance by PIU
No. 18.10.2022. Shimla
Though the CA has been proposed over 5 different patches but _
. | the detail should be uploaded in different columns of the point | Pertains  to Forest
" | No. 13(I)(i) of Part-Il as multiple entries are allowed in the said | Department
column.
5 The full detail i.e. technical detail of proposed CA site be | Pertains  to Forest
" | uploaded against the appropriate column of Part-11. Department
As per the column | (i) of the online Part-1 * Whether the Project
or a part thereof is located in any Protected Area or their Eco _
3 sensitive zone “Yes” has been mentioned whereas, against the | Pertains to Forest
" | column No. 8 (iii) of the online Part-ll of the both DFOs has | Department
mentioned ‘No' which is contradictory. Necessary comments/
correction is required to be given.
The undertaking regarding providing NAC has been found | The said undertaking has
uploaded ti)n addiliondal colu(rjn? deltaild o; gnlzae Part-I wlh?rlzas, béeh  rtomoved  from
4, | NAC has been found place L‘lp oaded in the proposal folder, | i oolimn detail of
un-necessary/ double / contradictory documents should not be ) .
uploaded online Part-l as desired.
The revenue papers along with all relevant documents of the
5. | proposal be uploaded in the online portal against the additional | Needful has been done.
column detail of Part-I.
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2. It is therefore requested to kindly process the proposal at the earliest for
timely implementation of the subject project.

Yours Sincerely,

Encl: As above

(Ram Asra Khural)
GM (Tech.)-cum-Project Director
NHAI, PIU-Shimla



